
From : CCO MUMZONE I <cco-mumzone1@gov.in>
Subject : Fwd: Department Examination for confirmation of Direct

Recruit Executive Assistant of Central Excise, Central
Tax and Customs scheduled from 02.07.2025 to
04.07.2025- reg.

To : pr.ccgeneral <pr.cc-general@gov.in>, Import I CRU
<import-1nch@gov.in>, Import II Commissionerate
<commr.import2@gov.in>, CRU, EXPORT, NCH <cru-
exportmcz1@gov.in>, Commissioner Customs Export
Mumbai I <comcusexp-mum1@gov.in>, DRI
Adjudication <dri.adjmum@gov.in>, ccappealszone. I
<ccappealszone.1@gov.in>, Audit Commissionerate
Mumbai Zone I <audit-commr.cusz1mum@gov.in>,
Commissioner Customs Audit Mumbai I <comcus-
audit@gov.in>, Secretary CAAR <cus-
advrulings.mum@gov.in>

Email CRU, EXPORT, NCH

Fwd: Department Examination for confirmation of Direct Recruit Executive
Assistant of Central Excise, Central Tax and Customs scheduled from 02.07.2025 to
04.07.2025- reg.

Fri, Jun 13, 2025 03:39 PM
1 attachment

Respected Sir/Madam,

Please find attached Circular dated 13.06.2025 on the above mentioned subject.

Regards,

Chief Commissioner of Customs' Office
Mumbai Customs Zone-I

From: "CCU Customs Mumbai Zone I" <ccu-cusmum1@gov.in>
To: "CCO MUMZONE I" <cco-mumzone1@gov.in>
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 3:25:44 PM
Subject: Fwd: Department Examination for confirmation of Direct Recruit Executive
Assistant of Central Excise, Central Tax and Customs scheduled from 02.07.2025 to
04.07.2025- reg.

Regards,

Chief Commissioner of Customs' Office
Mumbai Customs Zone-I

From: "Personal and Establishment Section Mumbai Customs Zone I" <p.estt-mum-cus-
zone1@gov.in>
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To: "CCU Customs Mumbai Zone I" <ccu-cusmum1@nic.in>, "CCU Customs Mumbai
Zone II" <ccu-cusmum2@nic.in>, "CCU Customs Mumbai Zone III"
<cczone3@mumbaicustoms3.gov.in>, "Commissioner NS GEN JNCH" <commr-
nsgen@gov.in>, "EDI Helpdesk" <edi.helpdeskmcz1@gov.in>, edimumcus1@gmail.com
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 2:53:01 PM
Subject: Department Examination for confirmation of Direct Recruit Executive Assistant of
Central Excise, Central Tax and Customs scheduled from 02.07.2025 to 04.07.2025- reg.

Respected Sir/Madam,

Please find attached Circular dated 13.06.2025 on the above mentioned subject.
This is for your kind information and further necessary action please.

Thanks and Regards,
Examinations, P&E,
NCH, Mumbai

आदरणीय महोदय/महोदया,

कृ पया इस ईमेल के  साथ संलग्न पत्र/आदेश प्राप्त करें।
उक्त पत्र आवश्यक कार्यवाही हेतु आपको प्रेषित किया जाता है।

आप से इस ईमेल की पावती अपेक्षित है।

सादर/With regards,
कार्मिक और स्थापना अनुभाग (मुंबई सीमा शुल्क कै डर नियंत्रक)
Personnel and Establishment Section (Mumbai Customs Cadres Controls)
प्रधान आयुक्त सीमा शुल्क (सामान्य) का कार्यालय
Office of the Principal Commissioner of Customs (General)
मुंबई सीमा शुल्क क्षेत्र-I, नवीन सीमा-शुल्क भवन, बैलार्ड एस्टेट, मुंबई-400 001
Mumbai Customs Zone-I, New Custom House, Ballard Estate, Mumbai-400 001
=======================================================================
======================
कृ पया अपनी पर्यावरणीय जिम्मेदारी पर विचार करें। इस ई-मेल संदेश को प्रिंट करने से पहले अपने आप से
पूछें  कि क्या इस ई-मेल को प्रिंट करने से बचा जा सकता है।।
Please consider your environmental responsibility. Before printing this e-mail message, ask yourself
whether printing of this e-mail can be avoided.
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�धान आयु�त सीमाशु�क (सामा�य) का काया�लय
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL COMMISSIONER

OF CUSTOMS (GENERAL)
का�म�क एव ं�थापना अनुभाग, नवीन सीमा शु�क

भवन,बलाड� ए�टटे,मुंबाई400001-
P&E Section, New Custom House, Ballard Estate,

Mumbai- 400 001
(Tel: 022 - 2275 7738), Email id: p.estt-mum-cus-

zone1@gov.in

 
 
 

 
I/3014129/2025                                               13-06-2025

 
     CIRCULAR No. 34

 
Subject: Conduct of Departmental Examination for confirmation of

Direct Recruit Executive Assistant of Central Tax, Central Excise and
Customs to be held from 02nd to 04th July 2025 -reg.

*********************************************************************
 

        Please refer to this office Circular No. 32 dated 04.06.2025 regarding the
Departmental Examination for confirmation of Direct Recruit Executive
Assistant of Central Tax, Central Excise and Customs to be held from 02nd to
04th July 2025.

    In this regard, it is informed that the Principal Commissioner of
Customs(Gen.) has granted exemption to the candidates (Executive
Assistants) recruited through CGLE 2022 & 2023 Batch in reference to
Board’s letter F.N. A34011/03/2024-Ad.IIIA dated 02.12.2024.

       This issues with the approval of Principal Commissioner of Customs(Gen.).

 
                                                                 SUHAS RAMA SUVARNA
                                                          Asstt. Commissioner of Customs,

        Examinations, P&E Section,
New Custom House,

                                                                                Mumbai –01
 Copy to:

1. The Pr. Chief/Chief Commissioner of Customs, Mumbai Customs, Zone–I, II & III
2. The Pr. Commissioner/Commissioner of Customs (General/Import-I,II/Export and

Audit), Zone – I, II & III
3. All Additional/Joint Commissioner of Customs, Zone – I, Zone-II, Zone-III
4. Ministerial table, P&E Section.
5. The EDI Section (for uploading the same please).
6. Office Copy.
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